4/27/2021 Texas Scorecard Mail - FW: Streets closed off

Robert Montoya <rmontoya@texasscorecard.com>

FW: Streets closed off

2 messages

Latame Phillips <Iphillips@hungerbusters.com> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 4:30 PM

To: "rmontoya@texasscorecard.com" <rmontoya@texasscorecard.com>

From: Latame Phillips

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 10:37 PM

To: Trey Hoobler <trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com>
Subject: RE: Streets closed off

The City of Dallas has had a rough 12 months. COVID-19 caused schools to shut down, business to collapse, citizens
became jobless, government was forced to change how it served its residents and so much more. To make matters
worse, we were then blasted with a terrible snowstorm that many Texans lost water and power. Hunger Busters had to do
something.

In April 2020, with schools and more closed, Hunger Busters shifted its mission from feeding 3,000 daily students Monday
through Friday, to feeding 12,000 families Monday through Saturday. We elected to make the transition because the
hardworking parents of the students we were serving we now out of work and needed a hand up.

We have partnered with several city council members, Dallas police department, mega churches, businesses, other
nonprofits, corporations, a courthouse, apartment complexes and others to bring fresh food to the people of our city.

During the week of February 14, 2021, Hunger Busters received hundreds of emails and calls asking for assistance.
When the roads were safe to travel, we partnered with another nonprofit to give out food and offer other assistance.
Services of Hope offered financial help with hotel stays, utility bills and emergency assistance while Hunger Busters
passed out fresh bread, fruit, meats, milk, salad and more. The Dallas Police Department also came to served and
provided outstanding traffic control. Dozens of members of the community saw the need and came over to help volunteer
and serve their neighbors without us even asking.

The need was tremendous, and the citizens of our city came together to help aid a terrible time for thousands. Hunger
Busters did not block any streets. We simply opened our doors not knowing the that the need to assist would be
thousands of citizens.

From: Trey Hoobler <trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 9:48 PM

To: Latame Phillips <Iphillips@hungerbusters.com>
Subject: Fwd: Streets closed off

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=899b0a391a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698140128548338160&simpl=msg-f%3A1698140128548338160&...

177


mailto:trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com
mailto:trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com
mailto:lphillips@hungerbusters.com

4/27/2021 Texas Scorecard Mail - FW: Streets closed off

Ha!

Trey Hoobler
CEO

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hatefi, Alireza" <alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com>

Date: February 22, 2021 at 13:21:19 CST

To: Trey Hoobler <trey.hoobler@hungerbusters.com>

Cc: "Perez, Robert" <robert.perez@dallascityhall.com>, "Randles, Eva" <eva.randles@dallascityhall.com>,
"Smetak, Joe" <joe.smetak@dallascityhall.com>, "Hughes, Gary" <gary.hughes1@dallascityhall.com>,
"Cadena, Laura" <laura.cadena@dallascityhall.com>, "Donehoo, Sandra" <sandra.donehoo@
dallascityhall.com>, "Vahala, Peter" <peter.vahala@dallascityhall.com>

Subject: RE: Streets closed off

Mr. Hoobler,

While we appreciate your organization by providing meals to food-insecure children in the Dallas
Independent School District, the closure of the City streets shall be followed by proper permits to ensure the
safety of the pedestrian and vehicular traffics. For any upcoming events, please coordinate with our staff
regarding your traffic closure permit prior to closure of any streets. Mr. Gary Hughes, our traffic safety
coordinator is included in this email for further assistance.

Thanks,

[cid:image009.png@01D7091B.D2BFEF80]<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.dallascitynews.net%2F &data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%
40dallascityhall.com%7Cd0c6d90ach184a955fc008d884fde52b%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f
8700%7C0%7C0%7C637405573295072397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=
hUubmlIKdPI32ptzFCeZ9374zuWeUig1WRA4j7X9%2F8Hg4%3D&reserved=0>

Ali Hatefi, P.E., CFM

Assistant Director

City of Dallas | DallasCityNews.net

Resurfacing, Pavement Management,

ROW, and Construction Inspection

Department of Public Works

320 E. Jefferson Blvd. Rm 321

Dallas, TX 75203 O: 214-948-4688
alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com<mailto:alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com>

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act
and may be disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.**

From: Donehoo, Sandra <sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Cadena, Laura <laura.cadena@dallascityhall.com>

Cc: Perez, Robert <robert.perez@dallascityhall.com>; Donehoo, Sandra <sandra.donehoo@
dallascityhall.com>; Randles, Eva <eva.randles@dallascityhall.com>; Smetak, Joe
<joe.smetak@dallascityhall.com>; Hughes, Gary <gary.hughes1@dallascityhall.com>; Hatefi, Alireza
<alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com>

Subject: RE: Streets closed off

Laura,
We would be happy to do so should contact information be made available.
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[cid:image008.png@01D7091D.90C489E0]<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.dallascitynews.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%
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With Kindness,

Sandra Donehoo

Executive Assistant to
Robert Perez, Ph.D., Director
Department of Public Works

City of Dallas | DallasCityNews.net
Department of Public Works
320 E. Jefferson, Room 321
Dallas, TX 75203
O: 214-671-0737 | Main: 214-670-4491
sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com>

[twitter icon] <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ftwitter.com%
2FCityofDallas&data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%40dallascityhall.com%
7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%
7C637496021629443888%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=
R1Uvp34soUx8hlvd23r8t7Xte3rdluTPhmG%2F7CZu6H8%3D&reserved=0> [facebook icon]
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.
com%2FDallasCityHall%2F &data=04%7C01%7 Calireza.hatefi%40dallascityhall.com%
7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%
7C637496021629453843%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=
gjMTOsb2deR7wgQplRs28LeppUDnVVnkbePeAaHnquE%3D&reserved=0> [youtube icon]
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%
2Fuser%2Fdmcclel&data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%40dallascityhall.com%
7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%
7C637496021629453843%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6l1k1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=cP6yOqeVo0q3%2Fp%
2BxUmSAOgQJ8gH%2B5%2BCeVNNrWi6vttQ%3D&reserved=0>

Mission Statement: To maintain and enhance the condition and safety of the City of Dallas’ streets, alleys,
and sidewalks while promoting innovative, Service First solutions and a high quality of life for all of the City’s
residents, businesses, and visitors.

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act
and may be disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.**

From: Cadena, Laura <laura.cadena@dallascityhall.com<mailto:laura.cadena@dallascityhall.com>>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Donehoo, Sandra <sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com>>
Cc: Perez, Robert <robert.perez@dallascityhall.com<mailto:robert.perez@dallascityhall.com>>; Donehoo,
Sandra <sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com>>; Randles, Eva
<eva.randles@dallascityhall.com<mailto:eva.randles@dallascityhall.com>>; Smetak, Joe
<joe.smetak@dallascityhall.com<mailto:joe.smetak@dallascityhall.com>>; Hughes, Gary
<gary.hughes1@dallascityhall.com<mailto:gary.hughes1@dallascityhall.com>>; Hatefi, Alireza
<alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com<mailto:alireza.hatefi@dallascityhall.com>>

Subject: Re: Streets closed off

Can we have someone contact them and let them know they are not allowed to close streets without a
permit?

Laura
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From: Donehoo, Sandra <sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.
com>>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Cadena, Laura

Cc: Perez, Robert; Donehoo, Sandra; Randles, Eva; Smetak, Joe; Hughes, Gary; Hatefi, Alireza
Subject: FW: Streets closed off

Good morning Laura,

There were no permits issued. Citizens can call 311 to report activity such as this or if needed email Gary
Hughes to have an inspector go by and verify. We will have an inspector go by this weekend and check this
location.

Any additional concern, please let us know.

[cid:image008.png@01D7091D.90C489E0]<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.dallascitynews.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%
40dallascityhall.com%7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f
8700%7C0%7C0%7C637496021629463798%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lkThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%
2Fi7Xx3¢c1S5guUBYXzNtITy609KcE%2BIrPYvtnZTAme84%3D&reserved=0>

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
7C637496021629463798%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=35Mjfo50BgMaQXKm%
2Bh9uHbsdgYvfRGnb2qSf%2FHRcmQQ%3D&reserved=0> [facebook icon] <https://gcc02.safelinks.
protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.com%2FDallasCityHall%2F &data=
04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%40dallascityhall.com%7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%
7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637496021629473755%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk
ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Xn28RBQtTT9q1T5JCHdel1sd0yul02
Tu9YJOEBqgxgQ8%3D&reserved=0> [youtube icon] <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=
https%3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fdmcclel&data=04%7C01%7Calireza.hatefi%
40dallascityhall.com%7C6814b9c141df46a3b55908d8d7410a2e%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f
8700%7C0%7C0%7C637496021629473755%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=
kCLrEUCE9XXLW9emEAffN2akY JRXkKXeT0%2FeDkQEx4s%3D&reserved=0>

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

Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2021 11:46 PM

To: Perez, Robert <robert.perez@dallascityhall.com<mailto:robert.perez@dallascityhall.com>>; Donehoo,
Sandra <sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:sandra.donehoo@dallascityhall.com>>; Ramon, Paul
<paul.ramon@dallascityhall.com<mailto:paul.ramon@dallascityhall.com>>; Reyes, Jesse
<jesse.reyes@dpd.ci.dallas.tx.us<mailto:jesse.reyes@dpd.ci.dallas.tx.us>>; Saucedo Aleman, Marco
<marco.saucedo@dallascityhall.com<mailto:marco.saucedo@dallascityhall.com>>; Wimer, Megan
<megan.wimer@dallascityhall.com<mailto:megan.wimer@dallascityhall.com>>; Chilton, Elonda
<elonda.chilton@dallascityhall.com<mailto:elonda.chilton@dallascityhall.com>>

Subject: Streets closed off

Hello-

I had a constituent reach out complaining about the traffic caused by Hunger Buster’s (3116 Sylvan) event
on Saturday. See photos below that she sent in. We have received several complaints over the last few
weeks about the traffic.

Hunger Buster’s closed off Pueblo at Sylvan, Topeka and Parvia. See the photos below with the cones.

Does this nonprofit have the proper permitting for these types of distributions, did it pay to have the streets
closed?

If citizens see the streets closed who can they call to make a complaint?

Thank you in advance for you assistance. | can provide the constituent contact, if needed.

Sincerely,

Laura
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Latame Phillips <Iphillips@hungerbusters.com> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 4:31 PM
To: "rmontoya@texasscorecard.com" <rmontoya@texasscorecard.com>
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4/27/2021 Texas Scorecard Mail - FW: Streets closed off

From: Latame Phillips <Iphillips@hungerbusters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:43 AM

To: Douglas Dunsavage <douglas.dunsavage@heart.org>
Subject: Fwd: Streets closed off

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

[Quoted text hidden]

16 attachments

image034.jpg
337K
image035.jpg
I 333K
image017.png
2K
o image015.png
2K
image031.jpg
306K
“' image009.png
[ 9K
image011.png
2K
image038.jpg
375K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=899b0a391a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698140128548338160&simpl=msg-f%3A1698140128548338160&... 6/7


mailto:lphillips@hungerbusters.com
mailto:douglas.dunsavage@heart.org
https://aka.ms/ghei36
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ui=2&ik=899b0a391a&view=att&th=1791017e86037aa9&attid=0.7&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
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